

# Joshua Olonade

Mobile: +2349037346697

E-mail: [joshua@capeworx.com](mailto:joshua@capeworx.com)

Online Profile: [Link](#)

---

## Personal Profile

### Web Developer

I am a Full-stack Web Developer. I have gained competence and experience from working on various ideas at different places where my IT and Entrepreneurial skills have been of relevance. I am driven by innovation based development, and my goal is to expand my knowledge as much as possible, in order to create Global Solutions.

## Education and Qualifications

**BSc.:** Computer Science.

**Osun State University, Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria.** 2011 – 2015.

**Full Stack Web Development course:** Front-End, Back-End, DevOps, Server (Cloud) Administration.

**Swap Space Systems, Lagos, Nigeria.** September – December, 2017.

## Skills/Tools

**Tech:** Full stack Web Development, UI/UX Design.

**Utilities:** Adobe Suit, Microsoft Office, Google Services, Amazon Web Services, WordPress, SQL, MongoDB, Git.

**Languages:** HTML5/CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, NodeJS.

**Methods:** Test Driven Development, User Story Mapping

**Frameworks:** Bootstrap, Laravel, React.

**Collaboration:** Skype, Slack, GitHub.

**Recommendation/Networking:** Twitter, LinkedIn.

**Learning/Research:** YouTube, Frecodecamp, Codecademy, W3Schools, O’Riely.

## Work Experience

---

Chief Technology Officer.

**Janis Nutrigestions and Marketing Company** – February 2019 – Date.

*This company produces health product, manages marketing and distribution of the product,*

I build and maintain web based solutions to help with the management of orders.

I manage and maintain the database of the Organization, containing Thousands of order entries.

I oversee all Technical and Technology related activities of the Company.

I also give Insights on ways to run the company by leveraging Technology.

I manage and oversee the codebase of the organization.

Full-Stack Web Developer.

**Dekaxi Software Solutions (<http://www.dekaxi.com/>).** – October 2018 – Date.

*This company majorly builds Software and Web systems for Organizations and Individuals.*

I work on building User Interfaces for the Web Solutions.

I build both mainly code-based and WordPress Websites for clients of the Company..

I manage the codebase of the organization.

#### Web Development Intern.

**Swap Space Systems ([www.swapspacesystems.com](http://www.swapspacesystems.com)).** – January 2018 – June 2018.

*Swap Space is a leading Software Development academy In Nigeria, as well as a Software Development company.*

I worked on a scrum team of interns to build real-life robust web systems.

I worked with story mapping, and collaboration using git.

I learned technical structure and approaches of handling Software Development from experienced Developers.

#### Lead Developer.

**Capeworx Design Consultancy, Nigeria. ([www.capeworx.com](http://www.capeworx.com)).** 2015 – Date.

***A branding agency that works with business owners in creating brand visuals to help elevate their businesses.***

I lead a team that develops and deploys web applications.

I maintain Clients' Web Applications, and do periodic updates.

I coordinate Web Development activities in the company.

#### Information Technology Intern.

**INTECU, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria.** – April 2014 – November 2014.

***The Information Technology and Communication Unit of Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife.***

I was tasked with Network/Sub-net Management, Hardware Maintenance and Software Operations.

I worked with Network Engineers and Specialists installing Network Routers, Switches, and Wireless radios.

I served as a Technical support staff during conferences, Computer Based Tests, ICT trainings, etc.

#### Software Director.

**National Association of Computer Science Students, Osun State University Chapter.** – 2014 – 2015.

I was tasked with leading a team of software developers and designers building tech tools for the department.

I led the association with a team of smart and competent Executives in leading the student body.

### **Professional Qualifications/Training**

Certified Google Online Professional. - **2014.**

YALI Certificates – **2017.**

Management and Leadership Course (Daystar Leadership Academy). - **2019.**

Lagos Digital Marketing Training. - **2017.**

LACE Finishing School Academy. ([Check Link](#)). – **2017.**

Immersive Web Development Course (Swap Space) -**2017.**

Google Digital Skills Training – **Ongoing.**

### **Memberships**

---

Helping Hands International - **since 2016.**

APET (Advocates for Public Enlightenment) - **since 2016**

### **Interests**

---

Arts and Music (I play the guitar).

Science Fiction/Technology.

Psychology.

Adventure (trying new things).

Artificial Intelligence.

Philosophy.

Reading.

Internet of things.

Problem Solving/Fixing things.

Making smart friends.